MINUTES OF THE 6^{TH} MEETING OF ACADEMIC COUNCIL TKR COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY (AUTONOMOUS)



Venu:

Board Room,

TKR College of Engineering & Technology

Hyderabad,

On

5th September 2020

TKR COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY (Autonomous) Medbowli, Balapur Mandal, Ranga Reddi Dist. Hyderabad, Telangana State.

TKR COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY (Autonomous) Medbowli, Balapur Mandal, Ranga Reddi Dist. Hyderabad, Telangana State.

Members present at the 5th Meeting of Academic Council

Venue: Board Room TKR College of Engineering and Technology

Date: 05/09/2020

Members of the TKR Educational Society:

S.No.	Name of Member	Designation as per TKRES.
01	Sri.T.Krishna Reddy Garu	Chairman
02	Dr. T. Harinath Reddy Garu	Secretary
03	Sri. T. Amarnath Reddy Garu	Treasurer

Members of Academic Council:

S.No.	Name of the	Designation of	Position in Academic	
	Member of the	Members	Council	
	Academic Council			
01	Dr. D.V. Ravi	Principal, TKRCET	Chairman	Present
	Shankar			
02	Prof. A.	Director, SIT, JNTUH,	University Nominee	Present
	Damodaram	Kukatpally, Hyderabad		
03	Prof. B.	Director, IST, JNTUH,	University Nominee	Present
	Venkateshwar Rao	Kukatpally, Hyderabad		
04	Prof. A.	Director, UFR,	University Nominee	Absent
	Chennakesava	JNTUH, Kukatpally,		
	Reddy	Hyderabad		
05	Prof. D.V.L.N	Director, IIIT(DM)-	Academician.	Present
	Somayajulu	Kurnool		
06	Prof N. Sai Srinath	Professor, Mechanical	Academician	Absent
		Engineering, NIT		
		Warangal		
07	Dr. N. Ravi	Scientist F ARCI,	Representative of	Present
		Hyderabad	Industrial Relations	
08	Mr. A.V. Appa	Senor Advacote,	Legal Advisor	Absent
	Rao	Asmangadh,		
		Hyderabad		
09	Dr. A. Suresh Rao	Professor, Department	Member Secretary	Present
		of Computer Science &		
		Engineering, TKRCET,		

05	Dr. D. Nageshwar	Controller of	Special Invitee	Present
	Rao	Examinations,		
		TKRCET		
06	Dr. K.Raju	Dean-Student Welfare,	Special Invitee	Absent
		TKRCET		
07	Mr. K. Satya Sai	Head, Dept. of Civil	Special Invitee	Present
		Engineering,TKRCET		
08	Dr. S. Narasimha	Head, Dept. of EEE,	Special Invitee	Present
		TKRCET		
09	Dr. N.	Head Dept. of IT,	Special Invitee	Present
	Satyanarayana	TKRCET		
10	Dr. G.	Head Dept. of MECH,	Special Invitee	Present
	Gopalakrishna	TKRCET		
11	Mr. U.Aswani	Addnl. Controller of	Special Invitee	Present
	Kumar	Examinations,		
		TKRCET		

TKR COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY (Autonomous) Medbowli, Balapur Mandal, Ranga Reddi Dist. Hyderabad, Telangana State.

MINUTES

The sixth Academic Council (AC) Meeting convened in the meeting hall, TKRCET at 3: 30 P.M. on 5 September 2020 in online Mode.

Dr. D. V. Ravi Shankar Chairman of Academic Council has welcomed the new University Nominees and requested Dr. A. Suresh Rao Dean Academics to address the Academic council and present the agenda Points of the meeting.

Unit 1. Action Taken Report.

Item No.	Description of Item
01/06 AC_SEP-20	Presentation and action taken report by the Dean Academics after the 5 th
	Academic Council Meeting held on 23 rd December 2019.

The Minutes of fifth Academic Council Meeting held on 23 December 2019 has been presented to the Academic Council.

Unit II: Items for Consideration and Approval

Item No.	Description of Item
02/06 AC_SEP-20	Minutes of 5 th Academic Council Meeting held on 23 rd December 2019
	for consideration and approval.

The Academic Council has approved the Minutes of the fifth Academic Council meeting held on 23 December 2019.

Item No.	Description of Item
03/06 AC_SEP-20	Post Covid-19 directions and measures to implemented

The Members of the council has approved and appreciated the measures taken for conduction of online classes from 1 April 2020 to May 10 2020 of the previous academic year 2019-2020. In addition, the conduction of assignment for minor and mid examinations in online mode have been approved.

Item No.	Description of Item
04/06 AC_SEP-20	Promotion of all the students by implementing no detention in view of
	Pandemic situation raised across the globe.

In view of existing scenario across the globe, the council has unanimously considered all the students to promote them to the higher class for which they are eligible without any detention in terms of attendance.

Item No.	Description of Item
05/06 AC_SEP-20	Conduction of II, IV, and VI, Semester examinations for UG Courses, II
	semester, and IV semester of PG courses with specific guidelines.

After elaborate discussions, the council recommended for conduction of examination for exit students under Autonomous Mode only. The council decree to hold the examinations for UG intermediate students as per the directions of UGC and MHA. In addition, it has directed to follow all the parameters declared in SOP for smooth conduct of examinations.

Item No.	Description of Item
06/06 AC_SEP-20	Promotion of Detained students who are to be re-admitted during the
	academic year 2020-2021.

The council has harmoniously has permitted the students who have been detained in the previous academic year for promotion into the higher class and conduct the relevant supplementary examinations as per the UGC guidelines.

Item No.	Description of Item
07/06 AC_SEP-20	Directions for implementation of new courses CSE (AI & ML), CSE
	(DS) as there are no proper guidelines.

It is advised by the council to consider the course structure framework as 160 credits only as prescribed by AICTE for UNDER GRADUATE programme of Computer Science and Engineering. In addition, the council also directed for conduction of BOS meeting to formulate syllabi and design the suitable and required framework for the two new courses under emerging areas.

The meeting ended with the vote of thanks proposed by Dean Academics Dr. A. Suresh Rao.